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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large update of new minerals posted moments ago

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Large new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
 
- Hematite on Quartz from Cavradischlucht (Cavradi Gorge), Switzerland 
- Bi-colored Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil 
- Tantalite-(Mn) from Shengus, Gilgit-Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Gem Spessartine Garnet from Tanzania 
- Azurite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Rubellite Tourmaline (doubly-terminated) from Paprok, Afghanistan 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Scheelite from Cohen Mine, Teviston District, Arizona 
- Fluor-buergerite Tourmaline (formerly Buergerite) from near Mexquitic, Mexico 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Blue Moon Pocket, Maine 
- Topaz from Agnus Dei Claim, Tribute Pocket, Colorado 
- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Smithsonite from South Mine, Broken Hill, Australia 
- Aquamarine from Mount White, 2 km SSE from Mount Antero, Colorado 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Mawi Pegmatite, Afghanistan 
- Elbaite var Watermelon Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Pyromorphite over Quartz from Manhan Mines, Loudville, Massachusetts 
- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Brochantite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Spinel from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Fluorapatite from Cerro de Mercado, Mexico 
- Topaz with Bixbyite from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Paprok, Kamdesh District, Afghanistan 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Barite from Book Cliffs, north of Grand Junction, Colorado 
- Apophyllite from Two-Hug Quarry, Oregon 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, Arizona 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (flawless gem-grade cutting rough) from Brazil 
- Gold (native gold) from Grass Valley, California 
- Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
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- Zincite - secondary mineralization from Poland 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Pech, Afghanistan 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Skardu District, Pakistan 
- Acanthite from Fresnillo District, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Scepter Formation) from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Copper with Cuprite from Ray Mine, Arizona 
- Gold (native gold) with Arsenopyrite in Quartz from Eagle's Nest Mine, California 
- Topaz (gem crystal) from Brazil 
- Quartz with uncommon S-face from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Thomsonite-Ca on Chabazite-Ca from Jaquish Road Cut, Goble, Oregon 
- Amethyst from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Quartz from Roncari Quarry, East Granby, Connecticut 
- Cyanotrichite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 
- Hemimorphite from Naica District, Mexico 
- Fluorapatite from Cerro de Mercado, Mexico 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Pakistan 
- Malachite (fibrous form) from Kolwezi, DRC 
- Lazulite and Quartz on Siderite from Rapid Creek, Canada 
- Smoky Quartz from Pike's Peak Batholith, Colorado 
- Rutile from Diamantina, Brazil 
- Pyrophyllite from California 
- Fluorite from De'an Mine, China 

   

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  

  

 

 

      

  

John Betts Fine Minerals | 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025  

Unsubscribe webmineral@gmail.com  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  
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Sent by j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com powered by
 


